District3

From: District3

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 6:20 PM

Subject: From Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho - Join Me at My Holiday Open House!
Attachments: Automatic Food Bank Donation Form - Holiday Food Fight - Piepho.pdf

FROM SUPERVISOR MARY NEJEDLY
PIEPHO

For your information...

District Office

B T it o el JOIN ME AT MY HOLIDAY OPEN
HOUSE!

IERIOLIORRUUCRIINNAIRY 1in me for a time of celebration on Monday, December

Phone: 925.252.4500 9. Come for the holiday treats, and stay for the friendly
206 2 2 A conversation!

Bring a neighbor, and I'll see you soon!

Monday, December 9
*W 4-6:00 pm

| My Brentwood Office
3361 Walnut Boulevard
Suite 140

Brentwood

IT'S THAT TIME AGAIN...FOR THE
FOOD DRIVE!

We have reached the time of year when we can reflect on the
days that have come and gone, and look in hope to the

future. We spend time being thankful for family and the
many joys in our lives. We also have an opportunity to share
what we have so that our neighbors also have something to be
grateful for: food.

This year, the Food Bank of Contra Costa & Solano (Food
Bank) has made it even easier for us to help those in
need. Please find the attached form and fill it out so that you
can make an automatic annual, quarterly or monthly
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donations that will be credited to the District III effort! Send
the form to my Brentwood office, and we will do the rest!

To donate online, visit the Food Bank Donation Page. At the
bottom of the form there are some drop down

menus. REMEMBER to select: I want my donation to be
designated toward: Friend of Contra Costa County; I want
my donation to be dedicated: BOS-District 111.

As always, you can mail a check to my office (address listed
to the left) that is postmarked on or before December 31,
2013 to count towards the District III race, or drop by any
time on Mondays-Fridays, 8:30 am-5:00 pm!

If you would like to change your subscription settings, please reply to this email. Thank you.
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